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ALL INDIA COUNCIL FOR TECHN A? EDUCATION

(3 WP @1 US it Ew™) (A STATUTORY BODY OF THE GOVERNMENT OF INDIA)
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0.440/27-49/R0S(M) /94 December 28, 1996

THE SECRETARY,
HIGHER TECHNICAL EDUCATION
& EMPLOYMENT DEPARTMENT,
GOYT. OF MAHARASHTRA,
MANTRALAYA,
ROMBAY - 400 032.

Suhject : Extension of period of approval to conduct Management prodranme  MBA
(FT) at DR. AMREDKAR COLLEGE, DEEKSHA BHOOMI. NAGPUR - 440 010,

S

I am directed to refer to the Council’s letter of even number dated 31.10.94
through which the council has communicated its approval to conduct abhove
mentioned programme by a Society/Institution. The approval was conditional and
the conditions required to be fulfilled were also communicated to your
Inatitute. The Council has received the compliance report from your Institute.
The compliance report has been examined by an Expert Committee. ,

On the recommendations of All India Roard of HManagement Education, the
council has agreed to extend the approval of the above programme For il 9y6-98
subject to the compliance/ful fillment of the general conditions given in
Annexure - I and the following specific conditions :

1 Library should be strengthened.
ik The number of Computer should be raised as per AICTE norms.
&l Full time faculty should be appointed as per AICTE norms.

In case of non-compliance of above conditions, the Council shall take
necessary measures at its end which may include stopping admission process or
withdrawal of approval without giving further notice.

Above conditions should be fulfilled latest by 31st January, 1997.

Note = The format for the faculty profile is enclosed, you are requested to gef
Jui, it filled by all faculty members and send to us at your earliest.
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Yours faithfully,
J Vit 34/'}’{-/
f DR RENIEESETH }
fpssistant ODirector
sfawr meh @ IRwR, FRy e, 7 e - 110 002 .
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